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PRECONSTRUCTION DESIGN MEMORANDUM 

 
MEMO: PCDM-11 
  
SUBJECT: Supplemental Design Criteria for Low Volume Bridge Replacement Projects 
  
DATE: REVISED – July 9, 2024 
 
 
The attached document has been adopted by the Department and is applicable to all state and 
Federal funded bridge replacement projects. 
 

                  Immediately 
_________________________________ 
        George R. Bedenbaugh, Jr., P.E. 
 Director – Office of Engineering Support 

                            ________________ 
                Effective Date 
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ec: 
Rob Perry, Deputy Secretary for Engineering Chris Lacy, Director of Bridge Management 
John Boylston, Chief Engineer for Project Delivery Mike Barbee, Director of Rights of Way 
Julie Barker, Director of Preconstruction Chris Gaskins, Director of Alternative Delivery 
Robbie Isgett, Director of Construction Chad Long, Director of Environmental Services 
Jeff Terry, Director of Maintenance Tad Kitowicz, FHWA 
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